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Wayne M. Helge

From: Michael.Eisenberg@hklaw.com
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 4:47 PM
To: Trials@USPTO.GOV
Cc: jrabena@sughrue.com; Wayne M. Helge; James T. Wilson; Aldo Noto; 

wmandir@sughrue.com; Charles.Sanders@lw.com; Jonathan.Strang@lw.com
Subject: RE: Request for a Conference Call Related to IPR2018-00333 and IPR2018-01225

I would like to request a conference call to seek leave to submit an Opposition to the Motion to Join IPR2018‐00333 with 
IPR2018‐01225 by the deadline for Patent Owner to file an opposition (July 25, 2018). Counsel of record in both 
proceedings are copied on this request and have indicated that they are available Thursday July 19 or Friday July 20 
between 9 and 11 am ET to conduct a call. 
 
The petitioner in IPR2018‐01225 has indicated that it opposes the relief requested. 
 
The Patent Owner has indicated that it does not oppose the relief requested. 
 

Michael Eisenberg | Holland & Knight 

31 West 52nd Street | New York NY 10019 

Phone 212.513.3529 | Fax 212.385.9010 

michael.eisenberg@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com  
 

 

 
NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K”), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and 
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client 
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If 
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to 
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. 

IPR2018-01225 
Patent Owner's Exhibit 2105 

Page 1f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/

